
Spring Lake District Library  

Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Wednesday, March 19, 2025 

Spring Lake District Library 

2pm 

 

1. Call to order 

 

2. Approve the agenda 

 

3. Public comment 

 

4. Approve the minutes – February 19, 2025 

 

5. Financial report and approval of bills – February 2025 

 

6. Director’s Report 

 

7. Old business 

     a.    Capital Projects – Future Planning 

     b.    435 Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy – suggested revision 

     c.     

      d.  

       e. 

       

      10.  New business 

       a.  Community Foundation Endowment Grant Request 

      b.   

      c.   

      d. 

 

 

11.  Public Comment 

 

12.  Adjourn the meeting 



Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes 
 

February 19, 2025 
 
Present and voting: Maria Boersma, Laurie Draeger, Mary Eagin, Mark Powers, Sheri Boon, 
Skylar Garrison 
Also present: Maggie McKeithan, Library Director; Amanda Rantanen, Business Manager 
Absent: Gordon Gallagher 
 
The meeting was held in person at the Spring Lake District Library 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Mary Eagin 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, made by Laurie Draeger and supported by Sheri Boon. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of January 15, 2025 & January 27, 2025, made by Maria 
Boersma and supported by Laurie Draeger. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Motion to approve financial report from January 2025 and approve payment of bills made 
by Skylar Garrison and supported by Laurie Draeger. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Director’s Report 
Maggie reviewed her report as printed in the Board Packet - noting that digital circulation and 
program / meeting attendance is higher than previous years. Also noted, the staff held a training 
day on February 17, where they discussed new policies and suggested a “ride along” for board 
members. 
 
Old Business: 

Capital Projects- Future Planning  
● Architektura was hired (approved at previous meeting). 
● Maggie to arrange a start meeting to start planning in the Spring / Summer, with 

contractor bids coming August / September, and then the contractors will take it 
from there. 
 

 Paid Time Off Policy 
● Motion to approve the proposed changes made to the Paid Time Off policy 

as written made by Laurie Draeger and supported by Sheri Boon. The motion 
was approved unanimously. 

 
New Business: 



 Library Director Evaluation Policy 
● Motion to approve proposed changes made to the Library Director 

Evaluation policy as written by Mark Powers and supported by Laurie Draeger. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 

 
Public Comment:  

● Friends of the Library will be having another Culver’s night on March 18 where a portion 
of the proceeds go to the Friends 

● The Friends of the Library are in need of Adult Fiction book donations. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 3:14 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Skylar Garrison, Secretary 
 

























Library Director’s Report 
Maggie McKeithan, Library Director 

March 19, 2025 
 
 

The Friends of the Library had their bi-monthly meeting on March 3. I typically attend 
every meeting to stay up to date, provide information, and answer questions. At this month’s 
meeting, they asked me to talk about how book donations work. I thought it might be helpful 
for the Library Board to hear more about how we work with the Friends, as well. When people 
donate, they're donating to the Library directly. We count on donations to make our budget 
work. We always sort through all donations to see if there's anything the Library wants to 
circulate or use in some way. For example, if someone donates a book that we know has many 
holds on it or our copy is in poor condition, we'll add that copy to our collection. We use like-
new books as Summer Reading Prize giveaways, so we don’t have to buy as many, and 
occasionally, we use books for crafting programs. These donations save us $1,000s of dollars, 
which supplements our materials and programming budgets. After the Library sorts through 
and takes what we can use, then the Library donates the books to the Friends of the Library. 
The Friends can then use the books to stock their store or save them for a big book sale. The 
Buy the Book store generates $500-$700 per month on average. The large book sales they have 
a few times a year might generate anywhere from $700-$1500, depending on how much 
inventory they have to sell. After a sale, the Friends donate any remaining books to another 
organization. Each year, the Friends donate about $12,000 to the Library to support summer 
and winter reading programs. Some years, when they have a great year or a special donation, 
they will work with us to choose a “wish list” project to fund. For example, the Lego table and 
the light table in the children’s area were both Friends projects, as was the bench outside the 
front door.  

I just want to make the Board aware that we are dealing with some parking issues right 
now. For many years, we’ve had a great relationship with the Harvest Church next door. They 
have graciously allowed us to use their lot for overflow parking on busy program days. Then, on 
Sunday mornings, their churchgoers use our lot as overflow parking for church services. For the 
last few months, we’ve noticed some pain points that we’re working through related to some 
overlapping times when both the library and the church need parking spaces. I’ve 
communicated with the church about these pain points and we are continuing to come up with 
strategies on both sides in an attempt to ease some of the pain. Ultimately, the goal for all 
parties is to continue to share resources and be good neighbors.  
 
Context for the agenda and packet –  
 
Capital Projects – Future Planning  At the February meeting, the Board decided that myself, 
Amanda Rantanen, and Mary Eagin would take point on the potential donor project to work on 
the details. Since February, we’ve met with Architektura twice and have laid out a schedule to 
meet bi-weekly over the next few months. I’m also drafting a press release to announce the 
project and the donor’s generosity. I’ll be meeting with the donor and Chris Riker this week to 
get feedback on the draft. If everything goes smoothly, we’ll be putting it out by the end of 
April.  
 



435 Children and Vulnerable Adults Policy – suggested revision   This is a policy we were 
looking at in the fall and I’m coming back around with a new draft. Included is the current policy 
and the newest marked draft. Our attorney suggested incorporating vulnerable adults into the 
language of the policy, as well. The previous draft we looked at also had sections like collections 
and internet access for children. Our attorney expressed concern that because those items 
were addressed in other policies we already have, we didn’t want to inadvertently conflict with 
those existing policies. She suggested instead that we should stick to the basics in the policy 
and create a separate document that summarized these items and referred patrons back to the 
policies directly. That way when parents get their child a card, we have a reference guide to put 
in their welcome packet to tell them all the important things, but it’s not binding like a policy 
would be. I am still working on a draft for this guide document, but I should have at least a 
sample in time for the Board meeting. 
 
Community Foundation Endowment Grant Request   We have an endowment over at the 
Community Foundation. The fund has a current balance of $3.85 million. Each year, we are able 
to request a grant for up to 4% of the balance on January 1. That means that we are eligible to 
request up to $136,050 for 2025. We do count on this income when we build our budget. It is 
budgeted as income in the Grants, Gifts, and Contributions line. The Board must formally vote 
to request disbursement of the funds in order to receive them.  



Monthly Statistics - to February 28, 2025

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Front Door Counter

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Program or Meeting Attendance

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

January Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810 230,243 247,426 263,461

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123 174,456 191,595 204,446

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065 213,837 234,847 255,039

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323 261,055 286,338 310,970

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663 256,993 274,957 292,909

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719 241,105 267,147 292,082

0
50,000

100,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350,000

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
C

h
e

ck
e

d
 O

u
t

Year To Date Circulation

January Feb

2019 18,833 38,212

2020 24,336 49,497

2021 17,145 36,243

2022 24,568 46,340

2023 27,262 51,876

2024 19,672 38,957

2025 25,301 50,127

2019

2019

2020

2020

2021

2021

2022

2022

2023

2023

2024

2024

2025

2025

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

Year to Date Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Print Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Digital Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



 

Page 1 of 2  Policy 435 

CURRENT POLICY 

Service Policy 435 

Children at the Library 

Approved:  January, 1992 

Revised:  12/14/04 

      9/19/06 

Reviewed:  November 17, 2017 

 

The Spring Lake District Library encourages visits by young children.  We desire to 

make these important visits both memorable and enjoyable for the children.  However, 

library staff is not expected to assume responsibility for the care of unsupervised children 

in the library. 

 

Therefore it is library policy that all children age seven and younger must be 

accompanied and under the direct supervision of a parent or person 12 years of age or 

older while in the library or during a library program. 

 

If it is determined that a child is lost, or that a child age seven and younger has been left 

unattended, a staff member will bring the child to the circulation desk.  A staff member 

will then try to locate a parent or the accompanying person responsible for the child and 

will notify the staff person in charge. The following steps shall be followed. 

 

1. A staff member will walk around the library with the child, looking for a parent or 

the accompanying person responsible for the child. 

2. If no such parent or accompanying person responsible for the child is found in the 

library, a staff member will attempt to locate a parent or person responsible 

through a search of the library database, the telephone book, or other available 

reference resources and telephone the parents.  A staff member (two staff 

members if the library is closed) will stay with the child until the parent or person 

responsible for the child arrives and accepts responsibility for the child.   

3. When a parent or person responsible for the child is located and comes to pick up 

the child, the staff member will firmly but courteously explain this policy 

concerning unattended children. 

4. If the library is open and neither a parent nor a person responsible for the child is 

located within an hour of the initial determination that the child is lost or 

unattended, a staff member will call the police.  A staff member will stay with the 

child until the police arrive and accept responsibility for the child.  A staff 

member will telephone the parents to explain where to locate their child. 

5. If the library is closed and a child is waiting, library staff will ask the child to call 

his parent or will make the telephone call for the child.   If a parent or person 

responsible for the child does not appear within 15 minutes after the library’s 

closing time, a staff member will call the police and two staff members will stay 

with the child until police arrive.  Staff will place a sign on the door using the first 

name only of the child to tell parents where to locate their child. 

 



 

Page 2 of 2  Policy 435 

Likewise, if any child (i.e. any person under the age of 16) remains in the library after 

closing time without a parent or a person responsible for them, the following steps shall 

be followed. 

 

1. A staff member will inquire of the child whether a parent or person responsible is 

expected to pick the child up at the library. 

2. If the child indicates that a parent or person responsible is expected to pick the 

child up at the library, two staff members will stay with the child until such 

person arrives.  At closing time the library staff will ask the child to call his/her 

parents.  If the child is not picked up within fifteen minutes after closing, library 

staff will call the police. 

3. If a child indicates that a parent or person responsible is not expected to pick the 

child up at the library, library staff will attempt to telephone the parents. If a 

parent or person responsible does not appear within 15 minutes after the library’s 

closing time, a staff member will call the police.  Two staff members will stay 

with the child until the police arrive and accept responsibility for the child.   

4. If the police take custody of a child, before leaving the building library staff will 

post a notice on the outside window with the first name only of the child notifying 

the parents where the child can be located. 

 

Notwithstanding any other provisions in this policy, no staff member is responsible or 

authorized to retain a child at the library against the child’s will.  Further, no staff 

member is responsible to determine whether or not an individual has in fact been 

designated as the person responsible by a parent of a child at the library.  Under no 

circumstances will a library staff member accompany a child left alone at the library to a 

location off library premises.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 2  Policy 435 

Draft 

Service Policy 435  

Children and Vulnerable Adults at the Library 

Approved:  January, 1992 

Revised:  12/14/04 

      9/19/06 

Reviewed:  November 17, 2017 

Suggested Revision: March 19, 2025 

 

The Spring Lake District Library encourages visits by children and vulnerable adults. We 

desire to make these important visits both memorable and enjoyable. A child is defined as 

a minor under the age of 18. A vulnerable adult is defined as an individual aged 18 or 

over who, because of developmental disability, mental illness, physical disability or other 

similar reasons, either requires supervision or personal care or lacks the personal and 

social skills required to live independently.   

 

The Library is a public building. You should not assume that children or vulnerable 

adults will be safe on their own in the library. Library staff cannot act in place of a parent 

or caregiver and are not responsible for the whereabouts or behavior of a child, nor can 

staff guarantee a child’s safety. Caregivers are responsible for the safety, behavior, and 

supervision of a child or vulnerable adult at all times in the Library and on Library 

property. A caregiver’s role is to teach their child how to use the library respectfully, by 

keeping voices to a reasonable level, respecting library materials, furnishings, and 

equipment, and listening to instructions from library staff. All patrons, including children 

and vulnerable adults, are expected to comply with the Library’s policies.  

 

The Children’s Area is for children and their caregivers. All patrons may actively browse 

the collection or retrieve a book. Library patrons without a child should not use the 

Children’s Area for reading or study. Patrons who are not accompanied by a child or 

actively seeking children’s materials will be asked to leave the area if they are lingering 

or without purpose. This is for the safety of all children. 

 

A caregiver must be at least 12 years old and is responsible for monitoring or caring for a 

child or vulnerable adult. Caregivers must maintain direct supervision and visual contact 

with any child age 7 or younger or any vulnerable adult while in the library or during a 

library-sponsored program, including visits to the restroom. Children ages 8 and older do 

not need the supervision of a caregiver and can be in the library unattended as long as 

they follow library policies. Children and vulnerable adults of any age who, because of 

developmental disability, mental illness, physical disability, or other similar reason, 

require supervision or personal care, should be attended by a caregiver at all times.  

 

Vulnerable adults who are unable or unwilling to care for themselves or do not have the 

ability to use the Library independently may not be left alone in the Library and must 

have adequate supervision while in the Library. Vulnerable adults who can understand 

and follow the Patron Behavior Policy and who can care for themselves are allowed to be 



 

Page 2 of 2  Policy 435 

in the Library unattended. They should have contact information for someone who can 

assist them in an emergency.  

 

Library staff may attempt to contact a caregiver when the health or safety of an 

unattended child or vulnerable adult is in doubt, a child or vulnerable adult is frightened 

while alone at the Library, or the behavior of an unattended child or vulnerable adult 

violates library policy. Children may request to use the library phone to contact a 

caregiver at any time, especially if they need to arrange transportation. If a child or 

vulnerable adult is left unattended at closing or against Library policy, two library staff 

members shall remain with the unattended child or vulnerable adult until a caregiver or 

law enforcement arrives. Staff will attempt to call a caregiver and wait with the child or 

vulnerable adult for a reasonable length of time before calling law enforcement officials 

to take over. Library staff will not be responsible if unattended children or vulnerable 

adults of any age leave the library premises alone or with other persons. Further, staff 

will not be responsible for children who may be asked to leave the library if the child is in 

violation of Library policy. Library staff are not permitted to transport an unattended 

child or vulnerable adult under any circumstance. 




	3-19-25 Board Agenda.pdf
	SLDL Board Minutes 2-19-2025.pdf
	SLDL Financial Reports Feb 2025.pdf
	Library Director's Report 3-19-25.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - to Feb 28 - pg1.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - to Feb 28 - pg2.pdf
	435 Children at the library - current version.pdf
	435 Children at the library Draft 3-19-2025.pdf
	2025 GHACF Endowment Request.pdf

